



WATER RESOURCES AGENCY

MEMORANDUM

Monterey County

DATE: March 3, 2026

TO: Planning Committee

FROM: Ara Azhderian, General Manager

SUBJECT: Town Creek Association Request to Construct a Boat Ramp on Agency Property:

In October 2025, the Town Creek Association presented the Agency with a proposal to construct and manage a permanent boat launch ramp on Agency property at Nacimiento Reservoir. The Association currently leases property from the Agency to access the Reservoir from near the Association's boundary. Agency staff have reviewed the proposal and responded with a letter to Town Creek conveying our comments and questions. In general, the aspirational goals of the project are worthy, but many details would remain to be resolved prior to reaching any agreement about how to proceed. The Association has acknowledged receipt of the letter and will consider its next steps with its board of directors. We have also shared the proposal and Agency response with the County of San Luis Obispo, as they would be lead on any permitting such a project may require. For the time being, the matter is in the hands of Town Creek.

Attachments:

- February 18, 2026, Letter to Town Creek Association
- October 1, 2025, Town Creek Proposal